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Release Notification and Correctiv

oot

Sagz 202 OPERATORL,

X Final Report

Name of Company BP America Production Company Contact Brittany‘QBfenko \
Address 200 Energy Court Farmington, NM 87401 Telephone No. (505):326-9235 .. ¢4
Facility Name Jicarilla Gas Com 35C #1 Facility Type Wellsite ™ = )
2074
| Surface Owner Jicarilla Apache Tribe | Mineral Owner Jicarilla Apache Tribe [ Lease No. 30-039-20088" |
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
M 2 24N - | 5SW San Juan County
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Condensate Volume of Release 6.6 bbls Volume Recovered 0 bbls
Source of Release Condensate Tank Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Unknown August 5, 2003 9:20 AM
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom? Denny Foust
X Yes [ No [ NotRequired
By Whom? Don Brooks Date and Hour August 6, 2003 9:15 AM
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

The Field Tech was performing his monthly site inspection and discovered a stain and small leak coming from inspection cover

| gasket on the condensate tank. He immediately called a truck and had the remaining fluid in the tank transferred to another tank.
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The condensate was contained inside the berm. The contaminated soil will be cleaned up according to the direction of the Jicarilla
EPO. It will be removed to the BP operated, Crouch Mesa Landfarm and testing around the tank will be completed to verify that the
soil meets the Jicarilla EPO requirements, 100 ppm TPH, 10 ppm benzene and 50 ppm BTEX

| hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature: W%&\M

Printed Name: Brittany DKBQKO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved by District Supervisor: @ L th ez

(g

Title: Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: (3(/95//@3 Expiration Date:
(
/ Attached []

Date: 08/29/2003 Phone: (505) 326-9235 Conditions of Approval:

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary —
N DGFO3L2-8 33363




e sBP America Production Company
. '::yzoo Energy Court
1 2 ,¥  Farmington, NM 87401

Phone: (505) 326-9200

August 29, 2003

Bureau of Land Management
435 Montano Road, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107-4935
Attn: Pat Hester

RE: Release, Jicarilla Gas Com 35C #1, Unit M, Sec 2, T24N, R5W (APl 30-039-20088)

Dear Ms. Hester,

This letter is being sent as a follow up written notification to the spill report made to you verbally on
August 6, 2003 at 9:20 am on the Jicarilla Gas Com 35 C #1. The Field Tech was performing his
monthly site inspection and discovered a stain and small leak coming from inspection cover gasket on the
condensate tank. He immediately called a truck and had the remaining fluid in the tank transferred to another
tank. The condensate was contained inside the berm and spilled amount was determined to be 6.6
barrels. The contaminated soil will be cleaned up according to the direction of the Jicarilla EPO. It
will be removed to the BP operated, Crouch Mesa Landfarm and testing around the tank will be
completed to verify that the soil meets the Jicarilla EPO requirements, 100 ppm TPH, 10 ppm

benzene and 50 ppm BTEX.

Should you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at 326-9235 in our
Farmington office.

Sincerely,

o e el D
Ot o D> Ak
o
Brittany D Beﬁk-c\)\’
Environmental Coordinator

cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1000 Ric Brazos Rd
Aztec, NM 87410
Attn: Mr. Denny Foust



